ST. CLAIR COUNTY PRETRIAL DIVERSION PROGRAM

TO: Complainants/Victims Defendant:
FROM: St. Clair County District Attorney Case No.:
RE: Pretrial Diversion Recommendation Division:

Governor Bob Riley signed into law ACT 09-649 that is commonly referred to as the
Pretrial Diversion Program for the 30" Judicial Circuit, St. Clair County, on May 21,
2009. The program is under the supervision and control of the Office of the District
Attorney.

The purpose of the program is to allow first time non-violent offenders an opportunity not
to have a criminal conviction while recognizing their obligations to their victims, the
community, and themselves. Deferred Prosecution is not a right, it is a privilege.
Requirements include payment of restitution in _full, employment and educational
achievements, community service, alcohol, drug testing and/or treatment as well as other
conditions imposed by the Office of the District Attorney or the Court.

The Office of the District Attorney in making a decision on applications into the program
needs your recommendation and input with regard to your case. Please check the
appropriate box below and feel free to add comments.

As the Complainant/Victim in the above styled case, I recommend the following:

___ Allow the Defendant to participate in the Pretrial Diversion Program.

___Do not allow the Defendant to participate in the Pretrial Diversion Program.

Comments, if any:

(print name)

Complainant/Victim

(sign name)

Complainant/Victim

Date:




